# Prachi Jayawant Moghe

## **Present position**

• Assistant Professor, Department of Philosophy

### Contact Details (Mention e-mail) – fergusson.edu or despune.org



 $\checkmark$ 

in

https://www.linkedin.com/in/praachi-moghay-70007190

### Work Experience

• Teaching: 7 months

• Research/Industrial: 4 years

#### **Personal Profile**

Firm believer in inter-disciplinary, multidisciplinary research and applicability of Philosophy to other domains. Committed to impart similar mindset to students; work towards building understanding skills through training in Philosophy that students can utilize in other fields.

## **Course(s) Taught (Only Titles)**

- 1. Introduction to Western Philosophy I
- 2. Introduction to Western Philosophy II
- 3. Socio-Political Philosophy
- 4. Aesthetics

## Field of Specialization/Areas of Interests

- Socio-political philosophy
- Western Philosophy
- Philosophy of Development

#### **Education**

• Ph.D. - currently pursuing

Name of University / Institution: Savitribai Phule University of Pune

- MPhil (Planning and Development): 2014 Indian Institute of Technology Bombay, Powai
- Master of Science/Arts- (subject name): 2010
  Department of Philosophy, Savitribai Phule University of Pune,
  Pune
- Bachelor of Science- (subject name): 2007 Fergusson college, Savitribai Phule University of Pune, Pune

## **Employment History**

1) Organization : Fergusson College (Autonomous), Pune

Role : Assistant Professor

Duration : August 2022 till date

Responsibilities	• .Teaching

### **Publications in National and International Journals**

- 1. Gettier's Problem and Responses to it', Paramarsh, Indian Philosophical Quarterly
- 2. 'Three myths about Indian Philosophy' by Prof. Daya Krishna, Translation and commentary, *Paramarsh*, Indian Philosophical Quarterly,

## Participation in Conferences/Seminars/Symposia/Workshop:

- 1. Paper presentation on 'Archaeological Perspective on Man', Prof.

  Daya Krishna Memorial Seminar, University of Pune 2009-10
- 2. Paper presentation on 'Emergence of Philosophical way of Thinking in India', Brihanmaharashtra Oriental National Conference 2009-10

## Additional skills/Activities

• SPSS (Beginners)